# David Atkinson with Black Box Recovery

Operations Manager Black Box Recovery - North America's Only Independent Accident and Crash Data Laboratory

Edmond, Oklahoma

#### Black Box Recovery Institute of Police Technology and Management

After years of experience working as an adjuster and accident reconstruction aid I combined my long-term passion for vehicle "Black Boxes" to create a platform for economically feasible crash data recovery.

Our operation is unique, and one of a kind in the industry!

Operating as the only independent lab, centrally headquartered in Edmond, we offer a full line of Electronic Data Recorder retrieval services at turn-key prices. With our military and oil field experience we expect success with every challenge we accept, and have the drive to accomplish the goal with more speed and efficiency than our competition.

We operate with technicians and technology to streamline the data retrieval process and keep costs low. Integrity, Security, Safety and Speed are our core goals that provide the stability and credibility we all seek in the online world.

Experience

#### **Operations Manager**

Box Recovery 2017 – Present

Employment Duration1 yr 4 mos

Black Box Recovery is a service that will retrieve the crash data from the Event Data Recorder (EDR) on vehicles that have been involved in an accident. The valuable data contained on these devices is packaged and delivered to you for future litigation or accident reconstruction. We are an independent imaging lab, a full service "black box" provider and maintain extremely competitive rates.

Services include: Imaging of crash data from under the dash connections, fuse box access or direct to the box, from mailed in boxes, storage and security of your boxes, data securely stored and transmitted to you.

0 \_

#### Field Service Technician

Atkinson Investigations and Reconstruction - Black Box Data May 2005 – Jan 2017

Employment Duration11 yrs 9 mos Hot Springs, Arkansas

Service technician of field computers and Bosch hardware associated with vehicle black box platforms. Field technician duties of all types completed, including but not limited to: direct access of boxes on consumer and commercial vehicles, removal, transport, imaging and reattachment of boxes, sit-in of manufacture imaging process from regional HQ and the majority of these vehicles were involved in fatality accidents.

Assistance with the following: additional physical damage inspection and documentation of damaged vehicles in holding yard or in roadside condition, safety manager during roadway inspection and documentation, extensive use of 3D mapping equipment (Total Station) during collection of roadway and physical damage data.



#### **All Lines Independent Adjuster**

E.A. Renfroe & Company, Inc. Jun 2011 – Dec 2016

Employment Duration5 yrs 7 mos Birmingham, Alabama Area

Independent Insurance Adjuster; performed complete handling of business/commercial, condominium, condominium unitowners' and homeowners' insurance claims through all coverages with causes of loss ranging from tornado, hail, hurricane, fire, freeze and flood events. Including customers represented by attorneys and public adjusters from the office and the field in catastrophe and normal operation situations.

Completed NFIP reconciliation (multiple coverages), contractor reconciliation, multiple policy, multiple claim and double-with claims.



## **Drilling and Completions Fluid Engineer**

Newpark Sep 2014 – Apr 2015 Employment Duration8 mos Corpus Christi, Texas Area

Drilling Fluids and Completions Fluid Engineer onsite 24 hour operations. Including creation, evaluation and conditioning of water base and oil base drilling fluids. Management of drilling fluids products, inventory, delivery and return during all phases of drilling and rig move.

Multiple horizontal wells on single pad from spud in to completion with all reports and charges tracked daily; additionally, records of pertinent information for utilization of increasing efficiency on future wells in the area were logged.

Personal working relationships with multiple operator and rig personnel to maintain smooth workflow, and increase efficiency of ongoing drilling operations.

#### **Fluids Systems**



#### **Anchor Handler**

Delmar Systems, Inc. Jan 2010 – Jun 2011

Employment Duration1 yr 6 mos Broussard, LA

Offshore Mooring Company; hired as Anchor Handler (Class 3 Rigger) to perform rigging on back deck of anchor vessels from subsea/sea floor installations to the rigside of systems for drilling and production operations. All work performed on offshore semisubmersible rigs. Also a part of a ROV, nitrogen, coil tubing and supply operations vessel at the Deepwater Horizon accident site.

**About Delmar** 

Education

### **Institute of Police Technology and Management**

Full CDR Technician

Electronic Data Recorders

Dates attended or expected graduation2016 – 2017

### **Institute of Police Technology and Management**

## **Newpark Drilling Fluids**

Drilling & Completion Fluids Engineering
Drilling Fluids
Dates attended or expected graduation2014 – 2014

0

### **Newpark Technology Center**



## **University of Arkansas at Little Rock**

Dates attended or expected graduation 2009 – 2009

0



#### **United States Air Force Academy**

Systems Engineering
Dates attended or expected graduation2006 – 2007

0

#### **Cadet Life**

### **Hot Springs High School**

Diploma with International Baccalaureate Honors Honors/Regents High School/Secondary Diploma Program Grade12th

Dates attended or expected graduation 2001 - 2006

Activities and Societies: Football, Soccer and Track & Field Letterman. National Honor Society

The IB has a hard-earned reputation for high standards of teaching, pedagogical leadership and student achievement. We work with schools, governments and international organizations to develop challenging programs of international education and rigorous assessment throughout the world.

#### Arkansas School for Mathematics, Sciences and the Arts

Honors/Regents High School/Secondary Diploma Program

Grade11th

Dates attended or expected graduation 2004 – 2004

Activities and Societies: Football, Soccer and Track & Field Letterman. National Honor Society

The Arkansas School for Mathematics, Sciences and the Arts is one of sixteen public, residential high schools in the country specializing in the education of talented and motivated students who have an interest and aptitude for mathematics and science as well as a passion for creativity, humanities and the arts.